

# Farviews – Pattee Canyon Neighborhood Council Leadership Team Meeting Minutes

Thursday, January 7, 2021, 5:30 pm  
Via Zoom

## 1. Attendance:

Present:

Julie Aldegarie, PJ Delhomme, Ray Aten, Cathy Nolan, Teri Fellon, Jen Snippen  
Colin Woodrow (Office of Neighborhoods)  
Amber Sherrill (Ward 4 Council Member)  
Andrew Drobeck (neighborhood resident)

2. **Missoula Water Properties for Sale:** Donna Gaukler had told Ray that the Water Dept. property at Ninkpata was supposed to be transferred to the Parks Dept; Amber will check into that.

Amber said that the City contracted with a realtor to put some Water Dept. properties on the market because they are no longer needed. The property at 507 Simons does not meet the City's requirements for a park, which requires site lines on two sides. City could potentially prioritize selling the land to the neighboring property owners or could potentially create an SID for a park.

Discussion ensued on those options. Andrew says neighbors of property main concern is that they do not want to see infill housing. Access to High Park was also discussed.

Cathy said it would have been nice to have had more public notice of the properties being put up for sale. Amber will look into the history of that decision.

3. **Urban Deer Update:** Cathy has been sending emails to Bryan Von Lossberg but no updates.
4. **General Meeting Planning:** A date for the General Meeting was discussed, and it was decided to postpone a General Meeting until there are more topics for the agenda and when it can, perhaps, be an in-person meeting.
5. **New Business:** There was discussion of how to handle emails received from neighborhood residents. It was decided that Ray would be a "first responder" on emails if he knew where to direct the resident for a solution.
6. **Community Forum Report:** Colin said that the goal was to have at least two meetings per year. The next meeting is Jan 21, 2021, at 6:00 pm.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm.